Page 1 Agenda Item 5

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARINGS

PROCEDURE SUMMARY

INTRODUCTION

1. The Chair introduces himself and invites other Members, Council officers, Police, Applicant
and Objectors to do the same.

2. The Chair invites Members to disclose any prior contacts (before the hearing) with the
parties or representations received by them

3. The Chair explains the procedure to be followed by reference to this summary which will

be distributed.

NON-ATTENDANCE BY PARTY OR PARTIES

4. If one or both of the parties fails to attend, the Chair decides whether to:
(i) grant an adjournment to another date, or
(i) proceed in the absence of the non-attending party.

Normally, an absent party will be given one further chance to attend.

TOPIC HEADINGS

5. The Chair suggests the “topic headings” for the hearing. In the case of the majority  of
applications for variation of hours, or other terms and conditions, the main topic is:

Whether the extensions of hours etc. applied for would conflict with the four
licensing objectives i.e.

(i) the prevention of crime and disorder,

(i) public safety,

(i)  the prevention of public nuisance, and

(iv)  the protection of children from harm.

6. The Chair invites comments from the parties on the suggested
topic headings and decides whether to confirm or vary them.

WITNESSES

7. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by a party to call a withess and decides any
such request.

8. Only if a witness is to be called, the Chair then asks if there is a request by an opposing party
to “cross-examine” the witness. The Chair then decides any such request.

DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

9. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by any party to
introduce late documentary evidence.

10. If so, the Chair will ask the other party if they object to the
admission of the late documents.

11. If the other party do object to the admission of documents which
have only been produced by the first party at the hearing, then the
documents shall not be admitted.

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\8\8\3\Al100019388\SubCommitteeProcedurechecklistv30.doc




Page 2

12. If the other party object to documents produced late but before the
hearing, the following criteria shall be taken into account when the
Chair decides whether or not to admit the late documents:

(i) What is the reason for the documents being late?

(ii) Will the other party be unfairly taken by surprise by the late documents?

(i) Will the party seeking to admit late documents be put at a major disadvantage if
admission of the documents is refused?

(iv)  Is the late evidence really important?

(v)  Would it be better and fairer to adjourn to a later date?

THE LICENSING OFFICER’S INTRODUCTION

13.  The Licensing Officer introduces the report explaining, for
example, the existing hours, the hours applied for and the
comments of the other Council Services or outside official bodies.
This should be as “neutral” as possible between the parties.

14.  The Licensing Officer can be questioned by Members and then by
the parties.

THE HEARING

15. This takes the form of a discussion led by the Chair. The Chair can
vary the order as appropriate but it should include:

(i) an introduction by the Objectors’ main representative

(i) an introduction by the Applicant or representative

(i)  questions put by Members to the Objectors

(iv)  questions put by Members to the Applicant

(V) questions put by the Objectors to the Applicant

(vi)  questions put by the Applicant to the Objectors

CLOSING ADRESSES

16.  The Chair asks each party how much time is needed for their
closing address, if they need to make one.

17.  Generally, the Objectors make their closing address before the
Applicant who has the right to the final closing address.

THE DECISION

18. Members retire with the Committee Clerk and legal representative
to consider their decision including the imposition of conditions.

19. The decision is put in writing and read out in public by the
Committee Clerk once Members have returned to the meeting.

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\8\8\3\Al100019388\SubCommitteeProcedurechecklistv30.doc




HARINGEY COUNCILE

Agenda ltem
Page No. 1

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Commiittee on

" Pages X’Agenda It m6

Report title: Application for a Review of a Premises Licence at KARVENZ RESTAURANT
(K1)

Report of: The Lead Officer Licensing

Ward(s) affected STROUD GREEN |

1. Purpose
To consider an application by Environmental Health (Noise) Team for a review of

Karmenz Restaurant (K1), 192 Stroud Green Road, London N4

Summary of application
e The applicants are seeking a review of the Premises Licence with reference to the
licensing objective of the Prevention of Public Nuisance and Prevention of Crime and

Disorder.
Date review application served: 1° October 2009

In accordance with regulation 38 of the Licensing Act 2003 (Premises and Club Premises
Certificates) Regulations 2005, officers arranged for notices of the review to be published
for 28 days on the affected premises, on the public notice board at the Civic Centre and on
the Council’s website.

A copy of the review application and supporting documents are at appendix 1.

2. Officers Observations
In determining this application the Licensing Sub Committee must have regard to the:

21 (a) need to promote the four licensing objectives
(b) representations
(c) relevant sections of the statutory guudance to licensing authorities
(appendix 5)
(d) relevant sections of the Ilcensmg aut'horlty ssétatement of licensing policy
(appendix 6) /

V«f‘ H

Report authorised by: Robin Payne. a& S

§ Head of Enforcement Services

Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett -Williams " Telephone: 020 8489 8232

3. Access to information:

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Background Papers
The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:

File: KARMENZ RESTAURANT (K1)

The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Service, Technopark, Ashley Road,
Tottenham, London N17 9LN

I .



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



4.

Page No. 2

REPORT

Background

The Environmental Health (Noise) Team have applied for a review under the

Prevention of Public Nuisance objective due to:

Noise Nuisance Complaints, from loud music entertainment emanating
from the premises which has been withessed.

Prevention of Crime and Disorder objective due to:

Crime and disorder caused by patron’s of the premises congregating on
the footpath to smoke and leaving the premises outside of permitted
hours.

Carrying out licensable activities without the benefit of a premises
licence.

Operating beyond permitted hours on the premises licence.

Licensable activities authorised by the Licence:

Supply of Alcohol

Monday to Saturday | 1800 to 0100
Sunday 1800 to 0000
Provision of Late Night Refreshment
Monday to Saturday , 2300 to 0100
Sunday 2300 to 0000

The premise is only to operate within permitted hours és stipulated by its
current planning permission.

The opening hours of the premises:

The premise is only permitted to open within of the following hours as
stipulated by its current planning permission.

Monday to Saturday 0800 to 0000
Sunday & Bank Holidays 0800 to 2300

|
|3
|
o
[ &
|
|
| 4
%z
i
|

B



Page 3

The designated premises supervisor is: Carmen Singh

4.2 Details of the Application for Review. Appendix 1
5.0 RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)
Responsible authorities:

5.1 Comments of Metropolitan Police

No representation made.
5.2 Comments of The London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority

No representation made.
5.3 Interested Parties —

Representations have been received in support of the review also. App 2
5.4 Licensing Information

The licensee Ms Singh applied to vary the premises licence in March 2009.

This application was opposed by local residents and the Noise Team due to the
incidents of loud noise causing a nuisance from the premises and also cases of the
licensee offering licensable activity for which she did not have permission for under
the licence or by a temporary event notice. Ms Singh applied to add Regulated
Entertainment to the licence and to extend the hours of the licence. The application
was granted by a Licensing Sub Committee but with added conditions. One of the
conditions was that Ms Singh could not use the varied aspects of the licence until
such time as an acoustic engineer had carried out a report of noise break out from
the premises and identified work that would be required to remedy the situation. This
was to be done to the satisfaction of the Environmental Health Officer. The onus is
upon Ms Singh to ensure she took steps to comply with this.
The evidence gathered from the Noise Team shows that Ms Singh continued to offer
regulated entertainment from the premises even though it had been made clear that
she was unable to do so until the acoustic matters had been dealt with.

Letters were sent to Ms Singh reminding her of this requirement.

Ms Singh was able to continue with the original licence until she was able to be
compliant with the decision awarded by the Licensing Sub Committee.

A copy of the Licensing Sub Committee decision is attached at Appendix 3
A copy of the original licence is attached at Appendix 4

A copy of the varied licence is attached at Appendix 5.

TR



6.0

6.1

6.2

Page 7

Page 4
POLICY CONSIDERATIONS

The following provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 apply to this application:
Section 51-53 (review of premises licenses)

In determining the application the Licensing Sub Committee can take such
steps as it considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objective,
which are:

Take no further action

to issue formal warnings to the premises supervisor and /or premises
license holder

modify the conditions of the license

exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the license

remove the designated premises supervisor

suspend the license for a period not exceeding three months

revoke the license.

N -

NOoO ok

Where the Licensing Sub Committee takes steps mentioned in 3 or 4 it may
provide that the modification or exclusion is to have effect for one such period
(not exceeding

three months) as it may specify. The Licensing Sub Committee is asked to
give full reasons for its decision.

The Licensing Sub Committee must make its decision within 5 working days of
the end of the hearing. Any decision of the Licensing Sub Committee is stayed
from coming into effect for 21 days from the date of the decision, pending any
appeal that might be made and the determination of that appeal. Any party to
the proceedings may appeal against the decision of the Licensing Sub
Committee. ’

The following provisions of the Secretary of State’s guidance apply to this
application: Paras 11.1 - 11.10, 11.14 — 11.21. These provisions are
attached at Appendix 6.

6.3 The following paragraphs of the licensing authority’s statement of licensing

6.4

policy apply to this application; 24.1 -24.2, 25.1 — 25.7, these provisions are
attached at Appendix 7.

The Licensing Sub Committee is reminded that the Human Rights Act 1998
guarantees the right to a fair hearing for all parties in the determination of
their civil rights. The Act also provides for the protection of property which
may include licences in existence, and the protection of private and family life.




APP 1

REVIEW APPLICATION AND SUPPORTING
DOCUMENTATION




LICENSING ACT 2003
Sections 51 and 87

Application for the review of a premises
licence or club premises certificate under
the Licensing Act 2003 Haringey Counc

) Reference number: WK 135225

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that
your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary. You
may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records ’

@ IWe The Environmental Health Authority

apply for the review of a [premises licence under section 51]

[club premises certificate under section 87] of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below S

Part1 - Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or club premises, or if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or
description :

L
K1 (Formerly Karmenz) 19§ Stroud Green Road

Post town; London " | Postcode (if know - N4 4DA

Telephone number (if any)

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known)

Ms Carmen Singh

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known): LN000003217

Part2 - Applicant details
| am Please tick v" yes
1) aninterested party (please complete section (A) or (B) below)

a) a person living in the vicinity of the premises
b) a body representing persons living in the vicinity of the premises

¢) a person involved in business in the vicinity of the premises

00000

d) a body representing persons involved in business in the vicinity of the premises

- Delete any words in square brackets which do not apply

(1) Insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number (optional)
(2) Insert name(s) of applicant(s)




Please tick v yes
2) aresponsible authority (please complete (C) below)
3) a member of the club to which this apﬁﬁ'caﬁon relates (please complete (A) below) ]
(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)
Mr [] Mrs [] Miss [ ] Ms [ ] Other title
(for example, Rev)
Surname First names
Please fick v yes Day : Mon’gh Year
I am 18 years old or over ] Date of birth , E
Current address
Post town . Postcode™
Daytime contact telephone number
E-mail address :
(optional) ;
(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT i
Name and address § 
!5.
;
|
Post town Postcode
L
Day Month  Year
Date of birth i ' 5
Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address
(optional)

e e




(C}) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address:

Eubert Malcolm

Enforcement Response Service Manager (Noise)
Technopark,

Ashley Road

Post town London

Postcode N17 9LN

Telephone number (if any)

—

020 8489 5520 1

E-mail address L
(optional)

i

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)

1) the prevention of crime and disorder

2) public safety

3) the prevention of public nuisance

4) the protection of children from harm .t

Please tick v one or more boxes ,

hours.

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guig@c,e note 1)
. S 4 ol

e THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUIS,{?,‘"‘ E

Noise nuisance complaints, from loud music
premises have been withessed.

Crime and disorder, caus

o THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER

Carrying out licensable activities without the benefit of a premises license

Operating beyond permitted hours on the premises license

entertainment emanating from the

ed by patron’s of the premise, congregating on the
footpath to smoke and leaving the premise outside permitted




Please provide as much information as possible to support the application
(please read guidance note 2)

Please see attached




Page 13

Have you made an application for review relating to these premises before? ]

Day Month  Year

If yes, please state the date of that application

If you have made representations before relating to these premises, please state what they were
and when you made them.

Please tick v yes

° | have sent copies of this form and enclosures o the responsible B/

authorities and the premises licence holder or club holding the club
premises certificate, as appropriate

° lunderstand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my @/
application wilf be rejected




Page 14

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE Up TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD
SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT
IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part3 - Signatures (please read guidance note 3)

Signature of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised agent  (please read guidance note 4)
If signing on behalf of the appficant please state in what capacity.

Signature _5 . ("“

Date 2~ tM Qe p‘\@“M\oe! 2.0
Capacity @@é’; pcn@?bt@ Amu/w[ rr{"»'} )

Contact name (where not previously given) ané postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 5)

Post town Postcode

Telephone number (if any) A

E S

Notes for Guidance

1. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

2. Please list any additional information or details, for example dates of problems which are included in the
arounds for. review, if available.

3. The application form must be signed.

4. An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form.on their behaif provided that they have
actual authority to do so.

5. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

S

T ———

1
{

|
|



Appendfx 1

1. As aresult of numerous noise complaints, a Noise Abatement Notice
under Section 80 Environmental Protection Act 1990 was served on 6
October 2008. Resulting in a prosecution where a Fixed Penalty
Notice for £400.00 was issued on the 14 December 2008. This was
paid on 5 February 2009.

2. Onthe 14 May 2009 an application for a variation was heard by the
Licensing sub committee, to include an entertainment Licence and
extend their permitted hours. :

3. The Committee considered the reprasentations, and was mindful that

this case had a particular emphasis on public nuisance, namely
nuisance generated as a result of noise from the premises.

4. The Committee had been addressed by the Responsible Authority,
namely the noise team, on how they felt noise nuisance could be
minimised and felt the noise could be minimised by the imposition of
the conditions.

5. The Committee noted that the copiditions had been
applicant. Namely; SPE

/ p/ted by the

“The licensee shall appoint a noise consultant registeréd with the Institute
of Acoustics or Association of Noiséf{@;gnsultants to prepape;a scheme of
sound insulation and noise control méasures, which may | iclude the
installation of a noise limiting device, ito:prevent persons in the
neighbourhood from being unreasonably disturbed by noise of music or
vibrations from the premises. The scheme shall be submitted for approval
by the Council and the licensee notified in writing accordingly, prior to the
premises being used for music and dancing. In addition, two SIA
registered door supervisors shall be employed on Friday and Saturday,
from 2100hrs to 0200hrs.”

6. The Committee further allowed the variation of the premises licence
but reduced the hours to:

Opening hours:
Sunday 1200 - 2200

Monday - Thursday 1100 — 0000
Friday — Saturday 1100 - 0200

In relation to the Supply of Alcohol, Latenght Refreshment and Live and
Recorded Music, these licensable activities shall cease 30 minutes before
closing time, namely:

Sunday 2130




:‘*Page 16

Monday ~ Thursday 2330
Friday — Saturday 0130

7. The Committee also stated that the applicant cannot use the premises
licence until she has implemented the scheme approved by the noise
consultant, to the satisfaction of the Council.

8. The Committee also reminded the applicant that all doors and windows

are to be kept closed while music is playing, as provided in the
operating schedule.

9. Since the hearing Enforcement Response Staff (Nmse) have witnessed

5 offences for operating beyond premises Licence and once for Noise

Nuisance. (see summary table below)

10. On approximately 20 July 2009. A Acoustic engineers report,
commissioned by Ms Singh, regarding the sound insulation and works
required to fulfil the conditions placed by the Llcencmg sub

committee.

11.0n the 11 September 2009 Ms Singh was invited to the Enforcement

Response office for an interview under caution. Ms Sitj
invoked her right to have legal représentation, and the’

cancelled, pending a new date.

12.As a result of discussions on thé:
delivered to Ms Singh advising h
variation application. '

attended but

13.Contact was made to the service by an engineer was had been
engaged by Ms Singh to install the noise limiter. Officers attended and
set the limiter accordingly.

14.Summary Table of offences

Date/Time of offence

Complaint

Outcome

Sun 19/7/09 @ 03:35

Noise nuisance and
operating beyond
permitted hours

Noise abated, licensing
offences reported, legal
action pending

Sat 22/8/09 @ 02:35

As above

As Above

Sun 23/8/09 @ 02:13

As above

As Above

Sun 06/09/09 @ 02:13

Operating beyond
permttted hours

licensing offences
reported, legal action
pending

Sat 06/09/09 @03:45

Opera‘tmg beyond
permitied hours

As Above

Sat 19/09/09 @ 01:05

Noise Nuisance

Noise abated, legal
action pending

EE————————



15. Recommendation

16.As Ms Carmen Singh is the Premises Licence holder as well as DPC
has shown complete disregard for Licensing law and in doing so is
breaching the licensing objectives of; “The Prevention of public
nuisance” “The prevention of Crime and disorder” and has shown total
disregard for the Licensing Sub Committees recommendations
therefore | recommend a complete revocation of his premises license
based on the information supplied above.




Public Notice

Haringey Council

Notice of Application for the review of a Premises
Licence.

Notice is given that application has been made to the Licensing Authority for
a review of the premises license under s.51 and 87 of the Licensing Act 2003
in respect of the following premises:

K1 (KARMENZ)
192 STROUD GREEN ROAD
HORNSEY
LONDON N4 3RN

The application for review has been made on the following grounds:

THE OPERATION OF THE PREMISES HAS FAILED TO UPHOLD THE
LICENSING CONDITIONS AND THE OBJECTIVE OF:

= PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER
= THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

Interested parties or responsible authorities wishing to make representations
must give notice in writing to:

Lead Officer — Licensing, Haringey Council, Techno park, Ashley Road,
Tottenham, London N17 9LN.

By: 28™ October 2009

The grounds for review and Haringey Councils Licensing register may be
viewed by appointment Monday to Friday (except Bank Holidays) at the
Licensing Team, Techno park, Ashley Road, Tottenham, London N17 9LN
between the hours of 10.00am and 4.00pm.

IT IS AN OFFENCE LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5
ON THE STANDARD SCALE (£5000), UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN ORIN
CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

www.haringey.gov.uk

.
|

]
|



\ 7

£

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of the Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller off Her
Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown copyright.. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil
proceedings. LB Haringey 100019199 2008

Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (As amended)
Plan relating to the Enforcement Notice dated

192 STROUD GREEN ROAD N4

Robin Payne

Assistant Director b N
Enforcement Service rawn by aringey Lounct
1st Floor Scale 1:1000
I\iﬁ}l“enyoRF;aarg Date 21/04/2009
N Tottenham NORTH Drawing N\A
Haringey

N17 9LN




APP 2

INTERESTED PARTIES




Page 21 Page 1 of 2

Bar

Frot v

Sent: 27 October 2009 19:10
To: Licensing; Barrett Daliah

Subject: Support the Review of the license - Karmenz Restaurant - 192 Stroud Green Road N4 3RN

We support the application to review the license of the above premises based on: 'the prevention of public
nuisance' & 'the prevention of crime and disorders'

As we live next door we are the most affected by the level of noise & activities when parties are organised.
Karmenz’ customers have also treated with disrespect our property and the communal alleyway, gathering in
groups, drinking & smoking and leaving behind all their waste, even on our doorstep.

We made representations on writing to the last committee meeting on ‘Karmenz - application for variation to
the premise license’ and we also attended this meeting. We were appalled with the decision of the committee
noticing how they ignored the resident's complaints and also the arguments presented by the local residents
who turned up in that meeting. Below is attached the previous representations made with regard to this
business on the 9t April 2009:

We would like to make a representation with regard to Karmenz Restaurant application for variation to the
premise license.

We live next door to the above premises and we are strongly against any approval for variation to a premise
license including late opening hours and music.

Our reasons are related to prevention of crime and disorder and prevention of public nuisance.

We are already experiencing on a regular basis (over weekends) loud music and unbearable level of noise
coming from the above mentioned premises (even causing vibration of the joining walls). We have witnessed
the police coming because of the level of public disorder caused by the customers of the above premises
taking their drinks and shouting into the street.

Our normal lives are often disrupted and we are unable to have a break from the working week because of
lack of sleep. Our young children too have a disrupted and uncomfortable sleep on these occasions. We do
not wish to become an obstacle to normal local businesses; however, their operation should not be at the
expense of local residents leading normal lives.

We would also request again that you do not disclose our private contact details.

Please confirm by return receipt of this email.




Lessa %Sk sey

-

Ak N e wele Ty et S O i Q{ta%\:«’m\s e
‘\\%«ts S Nos. ‘

S

SRTe-abE Vi et O

%\\"\Y@&k DD \*\\w:\"\ Lovi Qw oo R\W_\a w g ‘éi\-\-\‘é\\kﬁ'\ '\X“\ Q\V&V\;

RS A wnow VY e &\\\s\u \xx.\s.:\s%x.\a y\.&\\\»u \w \\.\&}\

\\'v_\a < \:3 S N NSl \\\\\.g Qs Q\J\‘\ W\ L\\a‘x\_& \Qg\\-\ NSRW L«s

Qb\'\ A QT ey (\\\QJO Y \e‘t\w&s\&\w A \~?\L i X \\z& DD

Wanes Neorty Bse D e Q\\ﬂ\?\\ s Bee Bt ens s,

) Wsttinana e Bmn Ses s Lrae D Soe Mesteet™ Son Souekhe

TGS e e s ™ A \\\'&6 A DN

3} o\ Lo \\wa@ Caseue haex ‘\Bm\'sx“{\\»;&*\\w‘\ A\ el

A o \\\\.\ '{'B‘{&_\l- L™ T k‘t..\'ﬂ QL’—\% 5 AV

B'\‘ ﬂ\i\\ \\‘&.\;\\ A= D WOV \\m»&m (;a\w-x(.\\_. Q\\& \Q\%\‘u“c. Q}NL

T Vs VR LLS dwn \\.\.\:\ AN \Q\Y_(x&l%)?_\\a& \\ LD

ot Dt el g N \f\\.\;.\\an W Sw AW ‘Q\mwx w\u,\%a v .
V=X BASS A 1

- o} ' p -
S> el D™ S RS W LRDE - \m SwD \&m&\p Gy W A vy

NS O SO N ' mmwwu\m\\mwb Y\ %m\&&mu WES AN

B N o \oowy oo VT s %\:\%ﬂg -0 A

Lo A5LE0,

\\\*@. Q_\\&\b wov e \Nes e ‘%\ Q\’Ux&. N \Q\’L

LRama Qm&_\\» ReoeD. N et s quuw\ut\

S{VL‘L\'\\ TL\OND AN\ QRS D Sok. Saae Lxase € \aas

%Q;Q N A CQ‘“\- Q\&zsk&"v\ N A A Q tm_‘\ % 0%‘& .

Nwee Stk Dnsvie e Coaeoes \< Koes s SrteausS oS

Q\.\:\s NS Bes Sewti™ Swew®™ Voo LuTa MWWyt

\ %\m&xﬁ T Nem Love s, SN \e Caeued Ouy .

N N @\“g\m; e Wazae A\ Lok, \L\ C

ot Ne Wxuush oy |,

T oseTe Mow te Mevd | Lenvee Ot San biceoce
Ns Soava N\g &)\s:c.%\%\\?: e Nemians Cane . el us =N

Taerse \amice. Nisentee b s Teaw s e Snaipee s

e

e e e s e e e S s G S




«

Wt R Net et Wet Tuwes e e \ste \ecousT

W O Do W Ner Retewese s B \was %\M Nowe W%

e e Ne s R ot Vs \\\1\&@: NSNS “Qb: \&N \&\\\u& Nod

Nes (st et Ny S \th&\-\.\”\\ NG,

s Was Sace GntteD B Cove e N ot %\\a\“@\.& e g

Nt N e Naess R\,\a .\ e G Ve avneed N

Vsviwe OF Taes Wi Gt W e Gone We Rewsimes
\\a—’i\\% Nt W WD Yo M, N Gxex AR WL & Seewi™

Voo e DT et et wos e e W Natts@

N aaE S

4»
e




TR

g

<,
e




py

o~
S

A

S bt AR




=

VAN =\ J.JJ//VJV///% RN AN
0 @p .W/WVAVV Ry S N\ SN im.f/wﬁV.lﬁ ey

,ﬁw/wvﬂ%/%, SV ERAM VY AR AT

A/o.,.av/ W N SO

B0 vy § TN\ Ay SRTON

N

N




SRR SR e GRS e e s e e

e O es




S

o]

e

A

e
¥
5

Iy
el

o

T ——

R T ——



P — -

c P! ol

e
-

{*>~/6/00l
S




Z S - e

= EE LA AT SRS e e e

P
s . :
o~y y “

R

s —

Page 30

K
-




B . iR ey P s
= , RCSE S Y

e

Conn
SR

Sy

"

Y

ety \

fers

RS
DRSS

s

G

SRS
SRR TN




ol

Page 32
/09
c Pl

A

S /6
Q&




Page 33

\BA \\Q@\% Q«\g&i«» Q\ﬁnm N AN

\ %?\\\\*&\\2@\.\ i
Aw Sl X Qm&g:g;&d\:gxgb e QX RO Avc\s \0 5 q L
N et n2oe ) o nbend

g’éﬁ;&xmy%w \«\wo{ac__. R@% N4 bQD

v

Vi Jdois w"@oﬂ

L E=T A€ TTs \~\AL,C., Rewr 1)

gg;\\ A P\@D

‘ /P@TD 5= 3 44"5\5 i 9\,, M-&’é\ & 1\\

Yoou)
=y

mu& s:i‘mmd Creed. L3 - MQ%E‘,W

Penre SANTOS

1885, fSTRgob GReEry ROAD N 2R




Page 34

This page is intentionally left blank



APP 3

COPY OF LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE
DECISION ON VARIATION APPLICATION

e RS

S T .



1st Floor, Technopark, Ashley Road, Tottenham, London N17 9LN
Tel: 020 8489 8232 Fax: 020 8489 5528

www.haringey.gov.uk

Lead Officer (Licensing) Daliah Barrett -Williams Haringey Counc

Date: 15" May 2009
Our ref:
Direct dial: 020 8489 8232

Email:  Daliah.barrett@haringey.gov.uk

For a large print copy contact 020 8489 8232

LICENSING ACT 2003

KARMENZ BAR AND RESTAURANT - 192 STROUD GREEN ROAD,
LONDON N4

| write to advise you of the outcome of the Licensing Committee hearing that took
place on 14™ May 2009.

KARMENZ WINE BAR AND RESTAURANT, 192 STROUD GREEN
ROAD, LONDON N4 (STROUD GREEN)

RESOLVED

The Committee considered the representations of the responsible
authorities, local residents and the applicant, as well as the licensing
objectives and was mindful that this case had a particular emphasis on
public nuisance, namely nuisance generated as a result of noise from
the premises. ‘

The Committee took on board the issues affecting those individuals and
families located near to the premises, especially those where young
children reside.

The Committee had been addressed by the responsible authority,
namely the noise team, on how they felt noise nuisance could be
minimised and felt the noise could be minimised by the imposition of
the conditions set out in pages 35 - 37 of the report, which the
Committee noted had been accepted by the applicant. The Committee
added the conditions proposed by the applicant in the operating
schedule, and added further conditions to those, namely that the
licensee shall appoint a noise consultant registered with the Institute of
Acoustics or Association of Noise Consultants to prepare a scheme of
sound insulation and noise control measures, which may include the
installation of a noise limiting device, to prevent persons in the
neighbourhood from being unreasonably disturbed by noise of music or
vibrations from the premises. The scheme shall be submitted for
approval by the Council and the licensee notified in writing accordingly,

2005-2006
— | Getting Closerto Communities INVESTOR IN PEOPLE

T T R s

e Y



Page 37

prior to the premises being used for music and dancing. In addition, two
SIA registered door supervisors shall be employed on Friday and
Saturday, from 2100hrs to 0200hrs.

The Committee further allowed the variation of the premises licence but
reduced the hours to:

Opening hours:

Sunday 1200 - 2200
Monday - Thursday 1100 — 0000
Friday — Saturday 1100 - 0200

In relation to the Supply of Alcohol, Late Night Refreshment and Live
and Recorded Music, these licensable activities shall cease 30 minutes
before closing time, namely:

Sunday 2130
Monday — Thursday 2330
Friday — Saturday 0130

The Committee would encourage the noise team to be vigilant with
ensuring the applicant complies with her responsibilities under the
Licensing Act, especially in relation to noise nuisance and would
encourage local residents to keep a watchful eye and contact the noise
team should they have cause to do so, and they are reminded of the
opportunity to review this license at any time once it is in use by the
applicant. Please remember that the applicant cannot use the premises
licence until she has implemented the scheme approved by the noise
consultant, to the satisfaction of the Council.

The Committee also reminded the applicant that all doors and windows
are to be kept closed while music is playing, as provided in the
operating schedule.

The meeting closed at 21:40hrs.

| have included the outcome of the hearing, if you have any' queries please do not

hesitate to contact me.

You have the right of appeal against this decision. If you wish to appeal, you must file a
notice of appeal at the Magistrates’ Court within 21 days of notification of this
Decision. The address of the Haringey Magistrates Court is: Haringey Magistrates’
Court, Bishops Road, Highgate, London N6 4HS. Please refer to the Licensing Act
2003, section 181 and Schedule 5 for more information about your right of appeal.

If any of the above is unclear or you require further clarification please contact me

on 0208489 8232.

Yours sincerely,

2005-2006
= Getting Closerto Communities

INVESTOR IN PEOPLE

S A



Page 38

APP 4
COPY OF ORIGINAL PREMISES LICENCE




Page 39

LICENSING ACT 2003
Sec 24

PREMISES LICENCE

Receipt: AG763141 Premises Licence Number: LN00002125,
LN000003217
This Premises Licence has been issued by:
The Licensing Authority, London Borough of Haringey,
Civic Centre, High Road, Wood Green,
London, N22 8LE

STGNALUNE: ..o, Date: 24" November 2005,
13" July 2007,
22" August 2007

Part 1 - PREMISES DETAILS

Postal Address of Premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or
description:

KARMENZ RESTAURANT
192 STROUD GREEN ROAD
LONDON '
N4 4DA
Telephone: 020 7263 6161

Where the Licence is time limited, the dates:

N/A

Licensable activities authorised by the Licence:

Supply of Alcohol
Provision of Late Night Refreshment

The times the Licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Supply of Alcohol

Monday to Saturday 1800 to 0100
Sunday 1800 to 0000
Provision of Late Night Refreshment
Monday to Saturday 2300 to 0100
Sunday 2300 to 0000

The premises is only to operate within permitted hours as stipulated by its current
planning permission.

S SO mar ey




LICENSING ACT 2003
Sec 24

The opening hours of the premises:

The premises is only permitted to open within of the following hours as stipulated
by its current planning permission.

Monday to Saturday 0800 to 0000
Sunday & Bank Holidays 0800 to 2300

Where the Licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off
supplies:

Supply of alcohol for consumption ON the premises, as an ancillary to a meal
Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and e-mail (where relevant) of
holder of Premises Licence:

Carmen Singh
28 Park Ridings
Hornsey
London

N8 OLD

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number
(where applicable):

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where
the Premises Licence authorises the supply of alcohol:

Carmen Singh
28 Park Ridings
Hornsey
London

N8 OLD

Personal Licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by
designated premises supervisor where the Premises Licence authorises for the
supply of alcohol:

LN/000005477
Issued by: London Borough of Haringey
Expires: 5" August 2017




Annex 1 -Mandatory Conditions

(2) Supply of alcohol: No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-

(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence,

or
(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his

personal licence is suspended.

(3) The second condition is that every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made
or authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

RESTAURANT CONDITIONS:
Intoxicating liquor shall not be sold or supplied on the premises otherwise than to persons taking
table meals there and for consumption by such a person as an ancillary to his meal.

Suitable beverages other than intoxicating liquor (including drinking water) shall be equally
available for consumption with or otherwise as an ancillary to meals served in the licensed
premises.

e



Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER
PUBLIC SAFETY

THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE
Premises will request that customers please leave quietly and respect the neighbours.

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN
Alcohol may only be sold to individuals over the age of 18 with valid proof of identification with one
of the following:

e A valid passport

e A photo driving license issued in a European Union Country

e A proof of age standard card system

e A citizen card, supported by the Home Office

ST s




Page 43

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

That the Committee grants the application for a conversion and variation of the licence in full and
subject to the following conditions:

() That the statutory mandatory conditions are imposed.

(i) That conditions to enforce the provisions of the Operating Schedule be applied.

(i) That the recommendations of the Child Protection Agency be adhered to.

(iv)  That the licensing hours shall not exceed those permitted by the planning consent for
the time-being enforced.

B e

%




_— R LR R SRS

Pagé’?ﬁv o

Annex 4 - Plans




APP 5

COPY OF VARIATION PREMISES LICENCE

T S

ST 75



~ Page 46

LICENSING ACT 2003 , Lo nJ C)cENCE
Sec 24 V %V/TL\ Pf /r

PREMISES LICENCE
Receipt: AG763141 Premises Licence Number: LN000003217

This Premises Licence has been issued by:
The Licensing Authority, London Borough of Haringey,
Technopark, Ashley Road, Tottenham, London N17 9LN

SIGNALUI: ..., Date: 24™ November 2005,
| 14" May 2009

Part 1 — PREMISES DETAILS

Postal Address of Premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or
description:

KARMENZ RESTAURANT
192 STROUD GREEN ROAD
LONDON
N4 4DA
Telephone: 020 7263 6161

Where the Licence is time limited, the dates:

N/A

Licensable activities authorised by the Licence:

Supply of Alcohol
Provision of Late Night Refreshment
Provision of Regulated Entertainment: Live and Recorded Music

The times the Licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Supply of Alcohol

Sunday 1200 to 2130
Monday to Thursday 1100 to 2330
Friday to Saturday 1100 to 0130

Provision of Late Night Refreshment
Monday to Thursday 2300 to 2330
Friday to Saturday 2300 to 0130




LICENSING ACT 2003

gfgvzi:ion of Regulated Entertainment: Live and Recorded Music
Sunday 1200 to 2130
Monday to Thursday 1100 to 2330
Friday to Saturday 1100 to 0130

The premises is only to operate within permitted hours as stipulated by its current
planning permission.

THE APPLICANT CANNOT USE THE PREMISES LICENCE UNTIL SHE HAS IMPLEMENTED
THE SCHEME APPROVED BY THE NOISE CONSULTANT, TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE

COUNCIL..

The opening hours of the premises:

The premises is only permitted to open within of the following hours as stipulated
by its current planning permission.

Sunday 1200 to 2200
Monday to Thursday 1100 to 0000
Friday to Saturday 1100 to 0200

Where the Licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off
supplies:

Supply of alcohol for consumption ON the premises.
Part 2

Name, (reqgistered) address, telephone number and e-mail (where relevant) of
holder of Premises Licence:

Carmen Singh
28 Park Ridings
Hornsey
London

N8 OLD

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number
(where applicable):

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where
the Premises Licence authorises the supply of alcohol:

Carmen Singh
28 Park Ridings
Hornsey
London

N8 OLD

e T—

s ———————— o



LICENSING ACT 2003

Sec 24

Personal Licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by
designated premises supervisor where the Premises Licence authorises for the
supply of alcohol:

LN/000005477
Issued by: London Borough of Haringey
Expires: 5" August 2017




Annex 1 -Mandatory Conditions

(2) Supply of alcohol: No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-

(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence,
or

(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his
personal licence is suspended.

(3) The second condition is that every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made
or authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

Door supervision
At specified times one or more individuals must be at the premises to carry out a security activity
and each of these individuals must be licensed by the Security Industry Authority.




Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER
In order to prevent crime and disorder CCTV cameras will be installed (which are always available
for perusal upon request). Door supervisors on duty (badge holders and SIA trained).

PUBLIC SAFETY :
Door supervisors will be working in order to maintain public safety both inside and outside
premises. Taxis will be called for customers requesting them. Hallways will be well lit.

THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

Premises will request that customers please leave quietly and respect the neighbours.

All doors and windows to be kept closed whilst music is playing.

A Noise Monitor will be installed.

Notices will be displayed asking customers to keep noise to a minimum when leaving the venue.
Supervisors will be there to enforce that noise is kept to a minimum.

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN
ID will always be asked for if bar staff are in doubt of someone’s age.

Children will have to be with an adult at all times whilst on the premises.

Alcohol may only be sold to individuals over the age of 18 with valid proof of identification with one
of the following:

e A valid passport

e A photo driving license issued in a European Union Country

e A proof of age standard card system

e A citizen card, supported by the Home Office




Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

INITIAL HEARING

That the Committee grants the application for a conversion and variation of the licence in full and
subject to the following conditions:

(i) That the statutory mandatory conditions are imposed.

(i) That conditions to enforce the provisions of the Operating Schedule be applied.

(i)  That the recommendations of the Child Protection Agency be adhered to.

(iv)  That the licensing hours shall not exceed those permitted by the planning consent for
the time-being enforced.

VARIATION HEARING

The Committee added the conditions proposed by the applicant in the operating schedule, and
added further conditions to those, namely that the licensee shall appoint a noise consultant
registered with the Institute of Acoustics or Association of Noise Consultants to prepare a
scheme of sound insulation and noise control measures, which may include the installation of a
noise limiting device, to prevent persons in the neighbourhood from being unreasonably
disturbed by noise of music or vibrations from the premises. The scheme shall be submitted for
approval by the Council and the licensee notified in writing accordingly, prior to the premises
being used for music and dancing. In addition, two SIA registered door supervisors shall be
employed on Friday and Saturday, from 2100hrs to 0200hrs.

The Committee further allowed the variation of the premises licence but reduced the hours to:
Opening hours:

Sunday 1200 - 2200
Monday — Thursday 1100 — 0000
Friday — Saturday 1100 - 0200

In relation to the Supply of Alcohol, Late Night Refreshment and Live and Recorded Music, these
licensable activities shall cease 30 minutes before closing time, namely:

Sunday 2130
Monday — Thursday 2330
Friday — Saturday 0130

The Committee also reminded the applicant that all doors and windows are to be kept closed
while music is playing, as provided in the operating schedule.

S g

R



Page 52

Annex 4 - Plans

SRS asssaiS eSS




Page 53

APP 6

SECRETARY OF STATE GUIDANCE




52
‘

11. Reviews

THE

1.1

11.3

11.4

11.8

REVIEW PROCESS

The praceedings set out in the 2003 Act for
reviewing premises licances répresent a key
protection for the caommunity where probtems
associated with'the licensing objectives are -
occurring after the grant or variation of a
premises licence.

At any stage, following the grant of a premises
licence, a rasponsible autherity, or an
interested party, may ask the licensing
authority to review the licence because of a
matker arising at the premises in connection
with any of the four licensing objectives.

In addition, a review of the licence will
narmally follow any action by the palice to
close down the premises for up to 24 hours on
grounds of disorder or noise nulsance as a
resuit of a notice of magistrates’ court's
determination sent to the licensing authority.

Licensing authorities may not initiate their
own reviews of premises licences. Officers of
the local authority who are specified as
responsible authorities under the 2003 Act,
such as envirormentat health officers, may
however request reviews or any matter which
relates to the promiotion of one or more of the
licensing objectives.

Representations made by a department of the
local authority which is a responsible authority
should be treated by the licensing autharity in

- precisely the same way that they would treat

116

representations made by any other body or
individual.

In every case, the representation must relate to
particular premises for which a premises
licence is in existence and must be relevant to
the gromotion of the licensing objectives. After
a licence or certificate has been granted or
varied, a complaint relating to a general (crime

and disorder) situation in a town centre should
generally not be regarded as a relevant
representation unless it can be positively tied
or linked by a causal connection to particutar
premises, which would allow faor a proper

" review of the licence or cerfificate. For

1.7

118

119

instance, a geographic cluster of complaints,
including along transport routes related to an
individual public house and its closing time
could give grounds for a review of an existing
licence as well as direct incidents of crime and
disorder around a particular public house.

Representations must be in writing and may be
amplified at the subsequent hearing or may
stand in their own right. Additional
representations which do not amount to an
amplification of the original representation
may not be made at the hearing.

it is important to recognise that the promotion
of the licensing objectives relies heavily ona
partnership between ticance holders,
authorised persons, interested parties and
responsible authorities in pursuit of common
aims. It is therefore equally important that
reviews are not used to drive a wedge between
these groups in a way that would undermine
the benefits of co-operation. [t is good practice
for authorised persons and responsible
authorities to give licence holders early
waming of their concerns about problems
identified at the premises concerned and of
the need for improvement. A failure to respond
1o such warnings is expected to lead to a
decision to request a review.

Where the request originates with an
interasted party — &£, a locat resident, -
residents’ association, local business or trade
association — the licensing authority must first
consider whether the complaint made is
relevant, vexatious, frivolous or repetitious,

o e A a0

CHE ety 4y e er—

A SR

e e

ety

v ermea ae vene

18w i o

LI SPCINT P PRN TSP
N




Guldance lssued under section 32 of ihe Licensing Act 2003

11.10 Further information for interested parties
about the review process is available in
“Guidance for interested parties: applying for a
review” which can be found on the DCMS
website,

SEPENTIOUS REFRESEMTATIONS

11.11 Relevance, vexation and frivolousness were
dealt with in paragraphs 9.8 — 9.13 above. A
repetitious representation is one that is
identical or substantially similar to:

* a ground for review specified in an earlier
application for review made in relation to
the same premises licence which has siready
been determined; or '

* fepresentations considered by the licensing
authority when the premises licence was
first granted; or

* representations which would have been
made when the application for the premises
licence was first made and which were
excluded then by reason of the prior issue

" of a provisional statement;

and, in addition to the above grounds, a
 reasonable intesval has not elapsed since that
earller review or the grant of the licence,

11.12 Licensing authorities are expected to be aware
of the need to prevent attempts to review
licences merely as a second bite of the chemry
following the failure of representations to
persuade the licensing authority on earlier
occasions, It is for licensing authorities
themselves to judge what should be-regarded
as a reasonable interval in these circumstances,
However, thé Secretary of State recommends
that more than one review originating from an
interested party should not be permitted
within a period of twelve months on similar
rounds save in compelling circumstancas or
where it arises following a closure order.

R R L

‘Page 91 -

11.13 The exclusion of a complaint on the grounds
that it is repetitious does not apply to
responsible authorities which may make more .
than one request for a review of 2 premises
within a 12 month period. )

11.14 When a licensing authority receives a request
for a review from a responsible authority or an
interested party or in accordance with the
closure procedures described in Part 8 of the
2003 Act, it must arange a hearing. The
arrangements for the hearing must follow the
provisions set out by the Secretary of State in
regulations. The details may be viewed on the
DCMS website. The Secretary of State
considers it particularly important that the

premises {icence holder is fully aware of the
representations made in respect of the
premises, any evidence supporting the
representations and that they or their legal

. representatives have therefore been able to
prepare a response,

POWERS OF A LICENSING AUTHORITY
OM THE DETERMINATION OF A REVIEWY

11.15 The 2003 Act: provides a range of powers for
the licensing authority on determining a
review that it may exercise where it considers
them necessary for the promotion of the
licensing objectives,

11.16 The licensing authority may decide that no
action is necessary if it finds that the review
does not require it to take any steps necessary
to promote the licensing objectives, In addition,
there is nothing to prevent a licensing
authority issuing an informal waming to the
licence holder and/or to recommend
improvement within a particular period of
time. it is expected that licensing authorities
will regard such warnings as an fmpoartant
mechanism for ensuring that the licensing

R

Ty

-

ane

cvermrmer st ¢ iman

e ——————



objectives are effectively promoted and that
warnings should be issued in writing to the
holder of the licence. However, where
responsible authorities like the police or
environmental health officers have already
jssued warnings requiring improvement —
either orally or in writing — that have failed as
part of their own stepped approach to
concerns, licensing authorities should not
merely repeat that approach.

11.17 Where the licensing authority considers that

action under its statutory powers are necessary,

it may take any of the following steps:

+ to modify the conditions of the premises
ticence (which includes adding new
conditions or any alieration or omission of
an existing condition), for example, by

reducing the hours of opening or by requiring .

door supervisors at particutar times;
. to exclude a licensable activity from the

scope of the ficence, for example, to exclude

the performance of live music of playing of
recorded music (where it is not within the
incidental live and recorded music
exemption);

. to remove the designated premises SUpEnVison,
for example, because they consider that the
problems are the result of poor manageraent;

» to suspend the licence for a period not
axceeding three months;

« *o vevoke the licence.

11.18 In deciding which of these powers to invoke,

it is expected that licensing authorities should
so far as possible seek to establish the cause
or causes of the concerns which the
representations identify. The remedial action
saken should generally be divected at these
causes and should always be no more than a
necessary and proportionate response.

~ Page 56

11.19 For example, licenéing authorities should be

alive to the possibility that the removal and

- replacement of the designated premises

supervisor may be sufficient to remedy a
problem where the catise of the identified
problem directly relates to poor management
decisions made by that individual.

11.20 Equally, it tnay emerg2 that poor management

is a direct reftection of poor company practice
or policy and the rere removat of the
designated premises supervisor may be an
inadequate response to the problems
presented. indeed, where subsequent review
hearings are generated by representations, it
<hould be rare merely to remove a succession
of designated premises supervisors as this
would be a clear indication of deeper problems
which impact upon the licensing objectives.

11.21 Licensing authorities should also note that

modifications of conditions and exclusions of
licensable activities may be imposed either
permanently or for 2 temporary period of up
1o three imanths. Temporary changes or
suspension of the licence for up ta three
months could impact on the business holding
the licence financially and would only be
expected to be pursued as a necessary means
of promoting the licensing objectives. So, for
instance, a licence could be suspended for a
weekend as a means of deterring the hofder
from allowing the problems that gave rise to
the review to happen again. However, it will
always be important that any detrimental
financial impact that may result from a
licensing authority’s decision is necessary and
proportionate to the promotion of the
licensing objectives.

a0 e b e oot ook mile e iaino,

.
Ve vmrarmas oy s

T A N e T
[P

4 rur rvans s e a b e
S

——




APP 7

LICENSING AUTHORITY’S STATEMENT OF
LICENSING POLICY APPLICABLE TO THIS
APPLICATION




Page 58

232 The benefit of this procedure is that it allows investment to be committed to
a project at an early stage, in the knowledge that a premises ficence will be
-granted subsequently by the Authority, if all matters in the statement are
met. :

e _ﬁx,m.f.z,._?ﬁs-. s
2 m....;‘m:r;‘»._~d'-l-_~gm‘v-- k«’"j@ LEE

24.1  The Council recognises that the only conditions that should be imposed on a
ficence are these that are necessary and proportionate to meeting the -

licensing objectives. There may be circumstances where existing legislation
and regulations already effectively promate the licensing objectives. ’

242 The steps set out on the Operating Schedule will form the basis of conditions
attached to any license granted. If no relevant representation is made, the
application will be granted in accordance with the application and subject to
conditions which are consistent with the Operating Schedule submitted by the
applicant and the relevant mandatory conditions.

243  If relevant representations are made the Licensing Authority will hold a
hearing unless there is agreement from all concerned that a hearing is not
required. Where a hearing is held, the Licensing Authority has discretion
whether or not to grant the. application. If the application is granted, ‘the
Licensing Authority may attach or modify the conditions on the license to
such extent as it considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing
objectives '

PIRTISITIN

LR (LS ST RN

P TTINPIAN

T
|
|
(

244 * Where conditions are imposed they will be taifored to the individual style
and characteristics of the premises and events concerned. Standardised
conditions will not be imposed, but where appropriate the council will draw
upon the modef pool of conditions issued by the Department for Culture
Media and Sport in annex D - H of the guidance issued by the Secretary of
State under sI82 of the Act. The Council may also impose conditions other
than those set out in the annexes in circumstances where this is necessary to

.properly promote the four licensing objectives and to address problems
referred to elsewhere in this Licensing Policy.

2505 ERpREsaR R T a

43 AR BRANY

A e

25.1  The Licensing Authority will undertake inspactions, including joint inspections
of premises and enter into other worldng arrangements with the
Metropolitan Police, Fire Authority and other agencies to support the
licensing objectives',

252  Protocols will provide for targeting of agreed problem and high-risk premises,
but with a lighter touch' to those premises which are shown to be well
managed and maintained.

wiaft Belges - Divector Urban Savironment 24
obin Payns - Assisuant Divector Enfarcement

ARt e eadth) ey ahive

T T T —




253 .

254

255

256 .

25.7

25.8

The Council has adopted an enforcement policy in accordance with the
Government's 'enforcement concordat’. The key principles of consistency,
transparency and proportionality are maintained throughout this policy.

Enforcement action will be taken in accordance with the principles of the
enforcement concordat and the licensing enforcement policy. In particular
enforcement action wil! be; )

e targeted - i.e. foctsed on premises and activities that give rise to the most
serious risk of the licensing objectives being undermined:

@ consistent - i.e, similar approaches will be taken in similar circumstances
to achieve similar ends; : . .

e transparent - ié. help applicants, designated premises’ managers and
anyone else with a duty to comply with licensing requirement understand
what is expected and distinguishing between statutory requirements and
guidance; . .

° proportionate - i.e. action taken will be proportional to the risk of the

_ licensing objectives being undermined.

The Licensing Authority will take appropriate enforcement action when there
is a breach of licensing conditions causing significant risk to the licensing
objectives. The selection of the most appropriate enforcement action from
the optlons available will be in accordance with. the licensing enforcement

policy.

The Licensing Authority Enforcement Policy details the various options
available in relation to enforcement measures. These measures will include

the review of a licence at the request of an authorised person. The Licensing

Sub-Committees will have a range of powers at review in order to secure the
licensing objectives. These include the withdrawal of an activity from the
premises licence, reductions in operating hours and additional conditions
being attached to the ficence. .

The Council's licensing officers will monitor ongoing compliance with licence
conditions. Where necessary for this purpose they will carry out inspections.
Such inspections may be carried out without prior notice to the occupier or
licensee if the licensing officer considers it appropriate in accordance with the
law.

The Licensing Authority has produced a joint enforcement protocol in
collaboration with the Police and London Fire & Emergency Planning
Authority. This details the role of these bodies in the monitoring and
enforcement role and will cover the new powers available , for example ;

o Police powers to require the temporary closure of any licensed
premises or temporary event om the grounds of disorder, likely
disorder or noise constituting a nuisance.

il Bodger ~ Director Urban Enviroamant 25
Rodin Payas - Assistant Diractor Envorcament

L T vvany—

¢
+
!
i
f
t
i
H
!
4
.




Page 60

This page is intentionally left blank



